

Masonic Temple & 344 West Nine Mile



Ferndale's Masonic Temple was built at 1810 Planavon in 1924 as is still a beautiful Egyptian-inspired building today! The Masons had plans to expand towards Nine Mile, but that did not happen. Instead they sold that corner and a service station was built.

344 W. Nine Mile was initially Smiths Super Service built in 1925 and operating until the early 1990s. Since the 1990s the site became a series of restaurants: Temple, Pronto, Via Nove, Local Kitchen & Bar, and currently the Corner Grill, Bar & Game Room.



<https://www.ferndalehistoricalsociety.org>

Please Support Ferndale's Historical Society/Museum